

May 14, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M12451 Nova Scotia Power Inc. General Rate Application

Dear Ms. Henwood:

It has come to NS Power's attention that in filing the GRA, the updated wiring and inspection fees included and approved in the GRA (PR-02 Attachment 2) were not provided in redline and clean versions of Regulation 7.2.

NS Power apologizes for this administrative oversight and provides herein a clean and redline version of Regulation 7.2 to accord with the Board's decision.

Yours truly,



Blake Williams
VP, Legal and Regulatory